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Feb. 26, 1023,

Dear Dr. del R{o—Hortegag

I am much interested in your proposition and am sure it can
be arranged. To that end 1 should like some further information.

I should 1ike to know whether Dr. Collado would be interested
in spending sdme of his time in actual clinical work on the wards and
ae operative dssistant. If so, a position can be arranged for him
on the hospitdl staff.

This year, 'of course, is almost at a close and both Dr. Cushing
and I shall bé in Europe next summer. I hope to icome to Madrid,
and if it is possible I shall let you know later.-

There are in this country, as you doubtless know, lectures given
at various institutions for which the funds are supplied by endowment.
One of these éould most probably be arranged for you. I should like
to know what fime of the ysear would be most convenient for you.

If you will kindly answer these few questions, I will let you kmow
as soon as pofsible just what conditions we will be able to arrange.

Yours very sincerely,
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